Christina Dolan

From: GoDaddy <donotreply@godaddy.com>
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2022 8:03 AM

To: Lindy IT Help Desk

Subject: Renewal receipt for order #2423310261.

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt, please use the Phish Alert button to report any
suspicious emails

E| Need help? Contact us.
Customer Number: 30812915

@ Renewal Success!

Sign in to see what's new.

Website Backup 10GB - Renewal 1 Plan 3 Years $107.64
New Account

Subtotal: $107.64

Tax: $6.46

Total: $114.10

Go to My Account

We have billed your Visa card ending with the last two digits: 44 for the amount of
$114.10.

To review all your products and services, sign in to your account.
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If your products are on a 1 month subscription term, they will automatically renew

next month at the same price listed here, unless otherwise indicated.

NOTE: Your purchase includes enrollment in our automatic renewal service. This message confirms that during

the checkout process, you agreed to GoDaddy's Universal Terms of Service Agreement, Privacy Policy and all

other agreements applicable to your purchase. You can obtain a list of all agreements and policies to which you
agreed by contacting GoDaddy customer service and visiting the GoDaddy Legal Agreements and Policies page.
Your use of the purchased products is governed by the terms of these agreements and policies. If you wish to
cancel your purchase, please learn more about our Refund Policy. This message also confirms that during the
checkout process, you agreed to enroll your products in our automatic renewal service. This keeps your products
up and running, automatically charging then-current renewal fees to your payment method on file, with no further
action on your part. If you do not wish to continue using our automatic renewal service, you can cancel by visiting
the Renewals and Billing page in your account. If you selected an installment payment option during checkout,
the option applies to a product's current term only and you will pay the then-current full amount upon automatic
renewal. You may, however, select an additional installment payment option, if available, for a product by visiting

the Renewals and Billing page in your account and manually renewing a product.

Note: Our free product credit policy was updated — see Section 9 of our Universal Terms of Service for more

details. In the event that the credit is redeemed, after the initial free one-year period, the free product will
automatically renew at the then-current renewal price until canceled. To review billing or to update your payment

information, log in to your account. If you do not wish to renew, you can cancel this product by visiting the

Renewals and Billing page in your GoDaddy account.
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